
February 10, 2023

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person. The meetings will also be livestreamed 

for viewing only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information 

listed below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 02/06/23

02-06-23 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 02/13/23

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 02-13-23.PDF

9:02 A.M. Public Hearing On Sale Of Land, Followed By Public Auction – Parcel B, Parcel 
#882026400007

NOTICE PUBLIC HEARING COUNTY HOME PARCEL B.PDF
PLAT OF SURVEY COUNTY HOME FARM.PDF
PN 882026400007.PDF

9:05 A.M. Public Hearing – FY2022/2023 Budget Amendments

PUBLICHEARINGNOTICE FY2022-2023 (25).PDF

Adoption Of FY2022/2023 Budget Amendment

Consideration To Approve Appropriations Resolution Amendment

2023-08 APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT.PDF

Consideration To Approve Utility Permit-Windstream UT-23-002

UT-23-002 WINDSTREAM.PDF

Consideration To Approve HVAC Payoff

Consideration To Approve IT Department ’s Credit Card Limit

Consideration To Approve Condemnation Board Appointees

Discussion With Possible Action-Sale Of Sheriff Department Van

Discussion With Possible Action-Hardin County Website 

Discussion With Possible Action-Economic Development Funding Request-City Of Steamboat 
Rock

Change Of Status 

Other Business

Public Comments

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Budget Work Session, Courthouse Small Conference Room

10:45 A.M. IGHCP Insurance Work Session, Courthouse Small Conference Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/88530378243


February 10, 2023

NOTICE: Public meetings will be held in-person. The meetings will also be livestreamed 

for viewing only, as possible.  To view meetings remotely, please use the Zoom information 

listed below.

9:00 A.M. Call To Order, EOC Training Room

Online: HTTPS://US02WEB.ZOOM.US/J/88530378243

            By Phone: 1-312-626-6799

                                                Meeting ID: 885 3037 8243

Pledge Of Allegiance

Approval Of Agenda

Approval Of Minutes – 02/06/23

02-06-23 MINUTES.PDF

Approval Of Claims For Payment – 02/13/23

VENDOR PUBLICATION REPORT 02-13-23.PDF

9:02 A.M. Public Hearing On Sale Of Land, Followed By Public Auction – Parcel B, Parcel 
#882026400007

NOTICE PUBLIC HEARING COUNTY HOME PARCEL B.PDF
PLAT OF SURVEY COUNTY HOME FARM.PDF
PN 882026400007.PDF

9:05 A.M. Public Hearing – FY2022/2023 Budget Amendments

PUBLICHEARINGNOTICE FY2022-2023 (25).PDF

Adoption Of FY2022/2023 Budget Amendment

Consideration To Approve Appropriations Resolution Amendment

2023-08 APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT.PDF

Consideration To Approve Utility Permit-Windstream UT-23-002

UT-23-002 WINDSTREAM.PDF

Consideration To Approve HVAC Payoff

Consideration To Approve IT Department ’s Credit Card Limit

Consideration To Approve Condemnation Board Appointees

Discussion With Possible Action-Sale Of Sheriff Department Van

Discussion With Possible Action-Hardin County Website 

Discussion With Possible Action-Economic Development Funding Request-City Of Steamboat 
Rock

Change Of Status 

Other Business

Public Comments

Adjournment/Recess

9:30 A.M. Budget Work Session, Courthouse Small Conference Room

10:45 A.M. IGHCP Insurance Work Session, Courthouse Small Conference Room

1.

2.

3.

4.

Documents:

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

Documents:

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

https://www.hardincountyia.gov/69252045-df4e-487e-a6da-f1a93ab990a2


HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
MINUTES – FEBRUARY 6, 2023

MONDAY – 9:00 A.M.
EOC TRAINING ROOM

The Hardin County Board of Supervisors held their regular meeting at 9:00 AM on February 6, 
2023, at the EOC Training Room in Eldora, Iowa.

Board members in attendance were Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded to approve the agenda. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of January 30, 2023, January 
31, 2023, and February 1, 2023. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve the claims for payment for 
February 6, 2023. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve the Quit Claim Deed for 
vacated portion on 230th street. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve the Quit Claim Deed for 
vacated portion of TT Avenue. Motion passed.

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adopt Resolution 2023-07 Resolution for Road 
Vacation Public Hearing. Roll Call Vote: “Ayes” Granzow, McClellan. “Nays” None. Absent: 
Hoffman. Resolution 2023-07 is adopted and summarized as follows: Resolution 2023-07, 
Setting public hearing at the Hardin County Emergency Management Building, Eldora Iowa at 
9:02 a.m. on March 6, 2023 on a proposal to vacate the unnamed road established by Resolution 
#2002-08 in Section 3, Twp 88N, R19W except the existing Road Right-of-Way of County 
Hwy S-56 and 170th Street. The full text can be found at the Office of the Hardin County 
Auditor.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve receipt of the Sheriff 
Department’s monthly report for January. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve receipt of the County 
Recorder’s monthly report for January. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to approve receipt of the County Auditor’s 
monthly report for January. Motion passed.

McClellan moved and Granzow seconded the motion to adjourn. Motion passed.

Meeting was adjourned at 9:06 a.m.



2/9/2023 11:30:46 AM Page 1 of 2

Vendor Publication Report
Hardin County Payment Date Range: 02/13/2023 - 02/13/2023

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

Ackley Public Library 776.73648V

Adams Celebration of Life 1,300.00101287

AFE Crane 11,493.00101284

AgSource Cooperative Services 55.256022V

Airgas North Central 577.74633V

Alden Public Library 1,555.70649V

Alliant Energy 150.004253V

Black Hills Energy 150.004450V

Boeke Funeral Home 665.00834V

Brent Baker 400.00101288

C.J. Cooper & Assoc Inc. 135.0062770V

Cam Spray 36.541207V

Campbell Supply Co 626.44620V

Central Iowa Distributing Inc 552.003043V

Central Lock & Key, Inc 4,953.402316V

Christensen Jewelry 11.342699V

Christopher L Barber 5.00292E

Cintas-Chicago 195.912475V

City of Ackley 100.003015V

City of Alden 45.48512V

City of Eldora 4,533.07510V

City of Iowa Falls 1,555.70509V

City of Radcliffe 65.80517V

City of Steamboat Rock 20.00518V

Connie J Mesch 89.871020E

Corporate Translation Services Inc dba Language Link 54.26100375

Craig W Boomgarden 40.00532E

Culligan - IA Falls 542.65100455

Dakota R. Ganzeveld 49.00101289

Dale Howard 56.95855V

Eichmeier Motor Co 60.49100382

Eldora Tire & Alignment 46.7262947V

Eric Eugenio 335.00100207

Fareway Food Stores-Eldora 68.584728V

GATR Truck Center 912.09100679

GECRB/AMAZON 155.562403V

Greenbelt Home Care 9,776.9961807V

Hardin County Agriculture Society 2,500.00545V

Hardin County Office Supplies 115.55119V

Hardin County Sheriff 9,166.661452V

Hardin County Tire - Radcliffe 135.09101127

Heart of Iowa 2,860.086335V

Hubbard Public Library 1,555.70651V

Innovative Ag Services Hubbard 4,989.87868V

ISAC 210.00920V

James or Mary Meyer 200.00100806

JB Distributing Co., Inc 493.4061724V

Katie Reifschneider 350.00100824

Keltek Inc 200.201663V

Kimberly Brinkmeyer 40.00101285

Kit Paper 120.00100328

M & G Tire Service 30.362615V

Mary J Swartz 301.96302E

Mary Jaspers / Pinecrest Mobile Home Park 400.0061190V

Mason City Police Dept. 36.0062135V



Vendor Publication Report Payment Date Range: 02/13/2023 - 02/13/2023

2/9/2023 11:30:46 AM Page 2 of 2

Vendor Name Total PaymentsVendor Number

McDowell & Sons Contractors, Inc. 330.0062529V

McKesson Medical Surgical 36.792735V

Medicap Pharmacy #8095 5,401.725729V

MPH Industries Inc. 273.451583V

Napa Auto Parts Ackley 146.85869V

NAPA Auto Parts Eldora 1,095.03617V

O'Reilly Auto Parts Inc 140.3862373V

Petroblend Corp. 9,966.801219V

Polk County Sheriff 66.551285V

Premier Office Equipment, Inc. 1,007.5562320V

Quaker Security LLC 2,550.00100507

Radcliffe Complete Small Animal Care & Laser Center 167.6762080V

Radcliffe Public Library 1,555.70653V

Radcliffe Telephone Co 313.574207V

Randall Jennings 50.00100770

RCSytems 130.00101178

Renee L McClellan 100.02350E

Sadler Power Train Inc 1,300.675067V

Schumacher Elevator Co. 553.782130V

Shield Pest Control LLC 215.0063086V

Snap-On-Tools / Link Enterprises LLC 425.8062194V

Steamboat Rock Library 1,555.70654V

Storey Kenworthy 303.6761798V

Summit Food Service LLC 4,803.432332V

Tele-Difference LLC 200.00100552

Union Auto Inc. 2,476.401523V

Union Public Library 1,555.70655V

US Bank Equipment Finance 1,260.84954V

Veridian Credit Union 4,679.7363561V

Verizon Connect 418.80100836

Verizon Wireless 7.0263648V

VISA 3,599.22150V

Webster County Sheriff 36.001291V

Windstream Communications / CABS 327.5062349V

Yulisa Garibay 240.00100887

Ziegler Incorporated 2,012.401463V

115,155.87Grand Total:



NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PROPOSAL TO
CONVEY REAL PROPERTY

The Board of Supervisors of Hardin County, Iowa, pursuant to Iowa Code Section 
331.361 and 331.305 and Resolution No. 2023-06, hereby gives notice of a public 
hearing on the 13th day of February, 2023 at 9:05 o’clock A.M, and the live auction to 
immediately follow at 9:05 A.M., at the EOC Building, Training Room, Eldora, Iowa.

The proposed conveyance and auction is for approximately ten (10) acres of landlocked 
tillable wetland identified at Parcel B by Plat of Survey recorded as Instrument # 
20222684 by the Hardin County Recorder on 9/20/2022; all in Section 26, Twp 88, 
Range 20W.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION: Minimum bid per acre is $1,500. To be a qualified 
bidder, bids must be received in the Office of the Hardin County Auditor, Courthouse, 
Eldora, by 4:30 P.M., Friday February 10th, 2023. Bidder/agent must be personally 
present to bid. For additional information please check the County web page 
https://www.hardincountyia.gov/684/Notice-of-Public-Hearing-On-Proposal-To-. You 
may also contact the Hardin County Attorney for more information, 939-8118.

s/s Jolene Pieters
Jolene Pieters, Hardin County Auditor









Hardin County, IA

Developed by

Parcel ID 882026400007

Sec/Twp/Rng 26-88-20

Property Address 28749 CO HWY D41

HARDIN

Alternate ID n/a

Class A

Acreage 10.16

Owner Address Hardin County Home 

1215 Edgington Ave, Ste 1 

Eldora, IA 50627

District 21000

Brief Tax Description PARCEL "B" IN W 1/2 SE S OF R.R. 

SEC26-T88N-R20W

(Note: Not to be used on legal documents)

Disclaimer: The maps included in this website do not represent a survey and are compiled from official records, including plats, surveys, recorded deeds, and contracts, and only
contain information required for government purposes. No warranties, expressed or implied, are provided for the data herein, its use or its interpretation. Hardin County assumes no
responsibility for use or interpretation of the data. Any person that relies on any information obtained from this site does so at his or her own risk. All critical information should be
independently verified.

Date created: 2/2/2023
Last Data Uploaded: 2/1/2023 10:29:32 PM

590 ft

Overview

Legend

Corporate Limits

Political Townships

Parcels



REVENUES & OTHER FINANCING SOURCES
Total Budget
as Certified

or Last Amended

Current
Amendment

Total Budget After
Current Amendment

Taxes Levied on Property 1 9,390,092 0 9,390,092

Less: Uncollected Delinquent Taxes - Levy Year 2 0 0 0

Less: Credits to Taxpayers 3 323,900 0 323,900

Net Current Property Tax 4 9,066,192 0 9,066,192

Delinquent Property Tax Revenue 5 0 0 0

Penalties, Interest & Costs on Taxes 6 3,000 0 3,000

Other County Taxes/TIF Tax Revenues 7 983,638 0 983,638

Intergovernmental 8 7,554,476 1,636,069 9,190,545

Licenses & Permits 9 36,950 0 36,950

Charges for Service 10 519,760 0 519,760

Use of Money & Property 11 176,685 0 176,685

Miscellaneous 12 52,925 1,180,184 1,233,109

Subtotal Revenue 13 18,393,626 2,816,253 21,209,879

Other Financing Sources:

General Long-Term Debt Proceeds 14 0 0 0

Operating Transfers In 15 2,444,425 0 2,444,425

Proceeds of Fixed Asset Sales 16 0 0 0

Total Revenues & Other Sources 17 20,838,051 2,816,253 23,654,304

EXPENDITURES & OTHER FINANCING USES

Operating:

Public Safety and Legal Services 18 5,531,686 18,500 5,550,186

Physical Health and Social Services 19 587,748 0 587,748

Mental Health, ID & DD 20 0 0 0

County Environment & Education 21 2,358,373 0 2,358,373

Roads & Transportation 22 9,142,878 0 9,142,878

Government Services to Residents 23 809,136 0 809,136

Administration 24 3,417,903 107,326 3,525,229

Nonprogram Current 25 326,282 53,000 379,282

Debt Service 26 180,828 0 180,828

Capital Projects 27 193,500 0 193,500

Subtotal Expenditures 28 22,548,334 178,826 22,727,160

Other Financing Uses:

Operating Tranfers Out 29 2,444,425 0 2,444,425

Refunded Debt/Payments to Escrow 30 0 0 0

Total Expenditures & Other Uses 31 24,992,759 178,826 25,171,585

Excess of Revenues & Other Sources
over (under) Expenditures & Other Uses 32 -4,154,708 2,637,427 -1,517,281

Beginning Fund Balance - July 1, 2022 33 11,464,408 0 11,464,408

Increase (Decrease) in Reserves (GAAP Budgeting) 34 0 0 0

Fund Balance - Nonspendable 35 0 0 0

Fund Balance - Restricted 36 0 0 0

Fund Balance - Committed 37 0 0 0

Fund Balance - Assigned 38 0 0 0

Fund Balance - Unassigned 39 7,309,700 2,637,427 9,947,127

Total Ending Fund Balance - June 30, 2023 40 7,309,700 2,637,427 9,947,127

Explanation of Changes: Revenues include final payment of ARPA funds & first payments in Opioid Settlement. sale of County Home Farmland, and sale of
the Round Barn. Public Safety amendment due to current director's increased hours & health insurance. Administration amendment includes heater at office
building, basement remodeling of courthouse using ARPA funds, wage increases based on performance and moving a clerk to a Deputy in Auditor's office.
Non-program amendment is due to a 5 yr loan for economic development in Hubbard using Economic Development LOST funds and a portable heater
purchase by Emergency Management using ARPA funds.

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - AMENDMENT OF CURRENT BUDGET
HARDIN COUNTY

Fiscal Year July 1, 2022 - June 30, 2023

The HARDIN COUNTY will conduct a public hearing for the purpose of amending the current budget for fiscal year ending June 30, 2023

Meeting Date/Time: 2/13/2023 09:02 AM Contact: Jolene Pieters Phone: (641) 939-8112

Meeting Location: EOC Training Room

There will be no increase in taxes. Any residents or taxpayers will be heard for or against the proposed amendment at the time and place specified above. A
detailed statement of: additional receipts, cash balances on hand at the close of the preceding fiscal year, and proposed disbursements, both past and
anticipated, will be available at the hearing. Budget amendments are subject to protest. If protest petition requirements are met, the State Appeal Board will
hold a local hearing. For more information, consult https://dom.iowa.gov/local-gov-appeals.

01/24/2023 09:52 AM Page 1 of 1



WHEREUPON Board Member __________ moved that the following Resolution be adopted:

RESOLUTION NO. 2023– 08

APPROPRIATIONS RESOLUTION AMENDMENT

On February 13, 2023 a budget hearing for an amendment was held. The budget amendment was
approved and the following appropriation amendments shall be made as deemed necessary:

Office or Department Amended Appropriation Amount

Expenses
Veteran’s Affairs +$     18,500
General Services Courthouse +$   114,627
General Services-County Office Building +$       4,000
Auditor +$     40,326
Economic Development +$     25,000
Emergency Management +$     28,000

Income
Intergovernmental-ARPA Funds +$1,103,140
Intergovernmental-Opioid Settlement +$     73,044
Miscellaneous-Sale of Property +$1,107,140

Motion as seconded by Board Member ________ and after due consideration thereof, the roll 
was called and the following Board Members voted:

AYES:
NAYS:
ABSENT:
ABSTAIN:

Whereupon, __________ of the Board of Supervisors declared said Resolution duly passed and 
adopted this 13th day of February, 2023.

____________________________
Lance Granzow, Chair or Vice-Chair
Board of Supervisors

ATTEST:

_________________________
Jolene Pieters
Hardin County Auditor
















